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Subject: FW: Huntstown Quarry W0277-02 - Revised Surface Water Monitoring Summary
Sheet
Attachments: Attachment A Huntstown Soil WRF SW Monitoring Summary 2016 RevA.pdf

From: Derek Luby [mailto:dluby@slrconsulting.com]
Sent: 10 March 2017 13:30

To: Ewa Babiarczyk
Subject: FW: Huntstown Waste Licence Review Application (Ref W0277-02) - Revised Surface Water Monitoring
Summary Sheet

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk

Further to our discussion a short time ago in respect of surface water management at Huntstown Quarry, please find
attached unsolicited additional information comprising a corrected summary sheet in respect of surface water
monitoring undertaken at the licenced facility in 2016.

The corrected summary sheet makes a clear distinction between

(i) monitoring of discharge arising from all site activities at Huntstown which was monitored between January
and March 2016 (at the weir, at monitoring location ‘W1’, immediately upstream of the cumulative off-site
discharge from the quarry and the recovery facility to the ystrahan Stream) and

(ii) monitoring of discharge arising predominantly from soil fecovery activities at the North Quarry which was
monitored between April 2016 and December 2%@%&1 ediately downstream of the reed beds, at

itoring location ‘W4’).
monitoring ion ) Q\\>QO &
If you have any queries on this matter, please don't t'é% '3 ¢ to contact me to discuss further.
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Derek Luby &
Technical Director - Geotechnical Engineéfing
SLR Consulting Ireland

Email: diuby@slrconsulting.com
Tel: +353 1 296 4667
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, D14 N2Y7, Ireland

www.slrconsulting.com
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Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete
the email from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy,
disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.

EPA Export 25-03-2017:02:10:15


mailto:dlubv@slrconsultina.com

L

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does
not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for
changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. Whilst all reasonable endeavours are
taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free.

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd,
or any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated.

SLR Environmental Consulting (Ireland) Limited (T/A SLR Consulting Ireland). Registered Office: 7 Dundrum Business
Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14. Registered in Ireland No: 253332
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Huntstown Discharge Summary
W1 Surface Water Discharge ('V-notch North')

MAC Values 0.5 5 6.0-9.0 1 15 25
Date Ammoniacal Nitrogen BOD pH Orthophosphate as P | Suspended Solids | Temperature °c
08/01/2016 <0.08 <2 8.00 <0.33 10 18
13/01/2016 <0.08 <2 8 <0.33 11 5
21/01/2016 <0.08 <2 7.7 <0.33 5 8
28/01/2016 <0.08 <2 7.70 <0.33 21 8
04/02/2016 <0.08 <2 7.90 <0.33 14 10
11/02/2016 <0.08 <2 7.70 <0.33 37 10
26/02/2016 <0.08 <2 7.9 <0.33 15 8
03/03/2016 <0.08 <2 7.90 <0.33 17 9
10/03/2016 <0.08 <2 8 <0.33 39 10
18/03/2016 <0.08 <2 8 <0.33 19 7
31/03/2016 <0.08 <2 7.9 <0.33 4 8
24/03/2016 <0.08 <2 N/A <0.33 7.8 7
Huntstown Discharge Summary
W4 Surface Water Discharge
MAC Values 0.5 5 6.0-9.0 1 15 25
Date Ammoniacal Nitrogen BOD pH Orthophosphate as P | Suspended Solids | Temperature °C
07/04/2016 <0.08 <2 7.9 <1 10 <0.33
14/04/2016 0.12 <2 T <0.33.%’ 41 11
18/04/2016 <0.08 <2 7.6 Q&3 8 10
05/05/2016 <0.10 <2 7.6 . 0.3 16 13
12/05/2016 <0.08 <2 7.7 oﬁ“,’\\’g <0.33 4 14
16/05/2016 <0.08 <2 79 Y5 <033 12 3
26/05/2016 <0.08 <2 8.0 ey‘“ <0.33 2 13
09/06/2016 <0.08 <2 78, < <0.33 5 17
21/06/2016 <0.08 <2 0&.3(\‘0 <0.33 <1 14
30/06/2016 <0.08 <2 XN <0.33 <1 N/A
07/07/2016 <0.08 <2 3 M7 <0.33 4 18
04/08/2016 <0.08 <2 R’ 8.1 <0.33 4 18
11/08/2016 <0.08 <2 O 8.1 <0.33 <1 17
18/08/2016 <0.08 <20 8 <0.33 1 19
29/08/2016 <0.08 Q2 7.6 <0.33 <1 19
08/09/2016 <0.08 <2 7.6 <0.33 <1 17
15/09/2016 <0.08 <2 7.9 <0.33 5 17
22/09/2016 <0.08 <2 7.8 <0.33 2 12
29/09/2016 <0.08 <2 7.8 <0.33 3 14
13/10/2016 <0.08 <2 7.9 <0.01 8 11
19/10/2016 <0.08 <2 7.8 <0.01 2 10
24/10/2016 <0.08 <2 7.8 0.03 3 12
03/11/2016 <0.08 <2 8.0 <0.33 7 11
10/11/2016 <0.08 <2 7.9 <0.33 7 8
17/11/2016 0.08 <2 7.6 <0.33 27 7
24/11/2016 <0.08 <2 7.7 <0.33 3 N/A
29/11/2016 <0.08 <2 7.7 <0.33 2 5
07/12/2016 <0.08 <2 8.0 <0.01 5 10
15/12/2016 <0.08 <2 8.0 <0.01 10 7
20/12/2016 <0.08 <2 8.0 <0.01 9 5
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